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From: Jonathan.Shaw [mailto:Jonathan.Shaw@target.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 9:38 AM

To: Jonathan.Shaw

Cc: Gregory.Krikorian; Nicole.Tavares; Ruthann.Rocco
Subject: Baby Hard Goods late POs

Good morning vendor partners,

At Target we are continuously looking for opportunities to provide superior Guest experience. Baby Hard Goods is one of our
big strategic focuses in winning with Moms and we need product on the shelves to do that. As a result, we've decided to
implement fines on late deliveries that ultimately result in a poor Guest experience.

For most of you, this won’t be a significant impact as you’ve delivered the right product in the right time. We thank you for
your continued cooperation to ensure your products are well represented in our stores.

To accommodate the transition into ensuring deliveries are on time, we will be giving you a 1 week buffer on late POs before
actioning fines. After a PO has been late for over 1 week, the PO will be closed and deliveries will be marked as late. Once
the PO is closed it creates a lot of work for our teams to re open/create POs and accept your product. Late products sit in the
middle of our DC in our problem area and causes congestion and delays the delivery of product to our stores and results in

poor Guest experience.

e Forlate deliveries (8 or more days after PO delivery date) on normal replenishment, the fine will be 7% of the PO.

e For late deliveries (8 or more days after PO delivery date) on transition orders, the fine will be 10% of the PO.

e If you are consistently undershipping and therefore impacting instocks and guest experience, we will be reviewing
whether or not your products should remain in our assortment.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jonathan Shaw | Merchandise Planning Manager | Household, Pet, Baby |[®Target, 5570 Explorer Drive, Mississauga, Ont LAW 0C4 | B 289.261.1125
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From: Nicole.Tavares [mailto:Nicole.Tavares@target.com]

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:24 PM

To: Jean-Pierre Michaud; Joseph Gallo; Lana Lloyd; Linda Lee; Aziz Abdel Malek; Diane Fitzgerald; Amanda Gascoigne-Day
Cc: Gregory.Krikorian

Subject: Target 3 Month Forecast - December

Hello,

As promised, please see below for a forecast of units per article on a monthly basis. We are hoping this can provide you
enough information in hope we can improve fill rate and on time delivery. We suggest that you leave some room for
adjustments as this is not a final forecast, but rather just a guideline to give you some insight into our forecast. Again, these
quantities are not to be used as final PO quantity.

Remaining
Vendor Name *Article # | Article Description December January | February
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094884 | STAR TERRY TEETHER 234 462 390
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094886 | WONDER WHEEL 180 456 348
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094889 | GO GO FRIENDS 270 654 384
I1S1S INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094892 | GO-GO BUGS 144 324 168
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094895 | DEVELOPEMENTAL PLAY MAT 66 144 111
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094898 | BEGINNING BITES 210 378 270
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094899 | 2PK LADY BUG TEETHERS 456 870 450
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094902 | RING RATTLE 132 390 306
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094904 | PIANO 222 258 198
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094905 | FASCINATION STATION 144 308 216
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094972 | 2PK NIBBLER W/HYGIENIC COVR 592 424 488
I1SIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094975 | 1PK 80Z 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 240 652 504
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094976 | 2PK 80Z 2ZHNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 322 356 330
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094978 | 2PK GRIPPR CUP W/SUPR SPOUT 378 456 414
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094981 | 2PK 100Z SPRSTRW GRPR CP 237 204 231
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094987 | ICY BITES KEYS TEETHER 318 702 312
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094990 | SOFT SILICONE FISH TEETHER 248 640 448
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10094995 | JUST ONE YOU BLK/GRN TOTE 24 104 68
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10204135 | 2-IN-1 BASSINET DOTSNSTRPS 17 76 74
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303352 | JITTER N GO FRIENDS FRG/BEE 96 120 36
I1S1S INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303356 | FLIP & GRIP RATTLE 378 762 474
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303357 | TEETHING TAIL FISH 564 1128 870
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303359 | GUITAR NB TOY 498 546 366
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303360 | MY PHONE 222 264 264
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303461 | XYLOPHONE 120 240 192
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303462 | TUMBLING TUBES 420 618 480
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303463 | SENSORY BALL SET 330 480 270
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303464 | CLASSIC CRIB WALNUT 110 28 9
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303465 | ECHO STROLLER TURQUOISE 7 27 25




| 1SIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303466 | ECHO STROLLER JADE 3 1 6 D I LJ 6
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10303468 | POLLY SE HIGH CHAIR VAPOR 8 13 17
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10347669 | 6PK FUN FEEDING SPOONS 432 804 684
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10347670 | 4PK EMBOSSED PLATES 198 162 168
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348361 | 4PK EMBOSSED BOWLS 354 264 243
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348362 | 2PK SECTION PLATE 240 288 210
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348363 | SPOON, FORK AND KNIFE SET 180 276 336
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348366 | 2PK INSLTED CLK-IT CUP 168 144 204
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348367 | CHEWBIES TEETHER 120 624 552
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10348368 | ICE GEL TEETHER WITH SLEEVE 174 372 258
ISIS INC.-POINTE-CLAIRE 10361180 | MONKEY TOTE 8
ISIS INC.-SAINT-LAURENT 10057023 | CLASSIC CRIB COTTON WHT 94 25 32
ISIS INC.-SAINT-LAURENT 10057025 | ALL-IN-1 NURSERY ESPRESSO 4 14 17

Using this rolling 3 month forecast we expect deliveries to be timely and in full, which is why we will be now closing any POs
3 days after the in DC date for the DC’s to process. To avoid any delays please book with Ryder immediately to ensure
appointment is made as no changes to POs can be made once they are generated.

In the event that deliveries are not met as specified on the POs, we will be imposing fines depending on the infraction.

Note: Any article that is being transitioned off in the spring may show up on this forecast, and based on current inventory we
may adjust as needed. Also, some flyer or endcap programs may not be included as we have not adjusted all promotional
program lifts (going forward promotion forecast will be communicated separately). As our vendor partners we expect that if
you notice any quantity that is out of character that you please communicate that to us, as we would like to see increased
ownership and accountability to improve the overall relationship between us and your businesses.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Eeniie 1 AR OVOA |
niario L4avyv L4 |

Nicole Tavares | Sr. Business /
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From: Nicole.Tavares <Nicole,Tavares@target.com> O 1 ] ]
Sent: Dec-24-2014 11:46 AM

To: Tony Cacchiotti
Subject: RE: Back Orders
Hi Tony,

We will not be adjusting quantities on system-generated POs.
What is the reason for this shortage?

You will be penalized for this short shipment. Do you have an ETA?

Nicole Tavares | Sr. Business Analyst | Canada HQ Merchandise Planning | @ Target | 5570 Explorer Drive, Mississauga
Ontario L4W QC4 | Ph: (289) 261-1432 ®@®°®

From: Tony Cacchiotti [mailto:T.Cacchiotti@eibrands.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:20 PM

To: Nicole.Tavares
Subject: Back Orders

Hi Nicole,
Please remove the following items from the orders listed below as we are temporarily out of stock.

Iltem 1899177 — Article # 10303636 -

Order Number

1101349557

1101348777

1101348778

Sincerely,
Tony Cacchiotti
EDI Analyst

EI BRAND MANAGEMENT GROUP™
4500 boul. Thimens

Montréal, Qc, H4R 2P2

Tel: 514 344-3533

Fax: 514 344-9296

This email has been sent to you by the identified sender through El Brand Management Group™, an identifier used to manage the electronic
communication of the sender. El Brand Management Group™ does not provide goods or services to the public.

Ce courriel vous a été envoyé au nom de I'expéditeur par I'intermédiaire d’El Brand Management Group™, un identifiant utilisé pour gérer les
communications électroniques de 'expediteur. El Brand Management Group™ ne fournit aucun produit ni service au public
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Target Canada Co.

Statement of Account
Amount Amount
Supplier Invi Invoice Date Excl tax Tax Incl tax

1515 Inc. 168940 | 2-Dec-2014 385.85 50.16 436,01
IS5 Inc. 169269 | 10-Dec-2014 275.95 13.80 289,75
1515 Inc. 169270 | 10-Dec-2014 §33.46 26.67 560.13
1515 Inc. 169271 | 10-Dec-2014 376,56 48.95 425,51
1SS Inc. 169272 | 10-Dec-2014 94.14 12.24 106.38
ISIS Inc, 169273 | 10-Dec-2014 6,708.40 872,09 7,580.49
1SIS Inc. 169274 | 10-Dec-2014 9,875.95 1,283,87 11,159.82
ISIS Inc. 169298 | 11-Dec-2014 8,423.69 421.18 8,844.87
1SIS Inc. 169449 | 12-Dec-2014 3,903.82 195.19 4,099.01
IS5 Inc. 169674 | 16-Dec-2014 7,322.64 951.94 8,274.58
ISIS Inc. 169675 | 16-Dec-2014 4,176.20 542.91 - 4,718.11
1SIS Inc. 169676 | 16-Dec-2014 6,540.87 850.31 7,391.18
151S Inc. 169677 | 16-Dec-2014 4,025.84 523.36 4,549,20
1515 Inc. 169678 | 16-Dec-2014 1,101.40 143,18 1,244.58
1SIS Inc. 169788 | 17-Dec-2014 5,312,19 690,58 6,002.77
ISIS Inc. 169976 | 22-Dec-2012 5,103.86 255,19 5,358.05
SIS Inc. 169977 | 22-Dec-2014 551.90 27.60 579.50
ISI5 Inc. 169578 | 22-Dec-2014 3,956.40 197.82 4,154,22
1515 Inc. 169979 | 22-Dec-2014 5,142,90 257.15 5,400.05
1515 Inc. 169980 | 22-Dec-2014 5,947.13 773.13 6,720.26
1SIS Ine. 169981 | 22-Dec-2014 4,495.78 584.45 5,080.23
ISIS Inc. 169582 | 22-Dec-2014 1,103.80 143.49 1,247.29
1SIS Inc. 169583 | 22-Dec-2014 1,868.30 242,88 2,111,18
ISIS Inc. 170028 | 23-Dec-2014 6,059.31 787.71 6,847.02
ISIS Inc. 170075 | 24-Dec-2014 219.80 10.99 230.79
1SIS Inc. 170076 | 24-Dec-2014 275.95 13.80 289.75
ISIS Inc. 170077 | 24-Dec-2014 275.95 35.87 311.82
1SIS Inc. 170078 | 24-Dec-2014 471.65 23.58 495,23
1SIS Inc. 170117 | 29-Dec-2014 6,488.03 843.44 7,331.47
ISIS Inc. 170300 2-Jan-2015 11,914.89 595.74 12,510.63
ISIS Inc. 170306 2-)an-2015 7,969.57 1,036,04 9,005.61
1SIS Inc. 170341 S-Jan-2015 2,431.98 121.60 2,553.58
1SIS Inc. 170344 5-lan-2015 551.90 71.75 623.65
ISIS Inc. 170345 5-Jan-2015 275,95 35,87 311.82
ISIS Inc. 170346 5-Jan-2015 867.30 112,75 980.05
ISIS Inc. 170347 5-1an-2015 769.30 38.47 807.77
ISIS Inc. 170470 6-Jan-2015 982.30 127.70 1,110.00
ISIS Inc. 170477 6-Jan-2015 14,313.25 1,860.72 16,173.97
1SSl Inc. 170678 8-Jan-2015 11,426.13 571.31 11,997.44
ISIS Inc. 170877 | 13-Jan-2013 827.85 107.62 935.47
ISIS Inc. 170878 | 13-Jan-2013 2,591.68 336.92 2,928.60
ISIS Inc. 170879 | 13-lan-2013 551.90 71,75 623.65
1SIS Inc. 170884 | 13-lan-2013 8,669.30 1,127.01 9,796.31
1SIS Inc. 170885 | 13-lan-2013 1,103.80 55.19 1,158.99
ISIS Inc. 171001 | 14-Jan-2015 477.00 62.01 539.01
ISIS Inc. 171003 | 14-Jan-2015 477.00 62.01 539.01
Total ISIS Inc. 167,218.82 17,217.99 184,436.81
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Target Canada Co. Date prepared: 6-Feb-2015
Statement of Account - 30 Day Goods Prepared by: Angelo Piscopo
Revision 4.0
Value 30 Days Value 30 Days
Supplier Invi# Invoice Date Excl tax Tax Inc tax
ISIS Inc. 169674 | 16-Dec-2014 7,322.64 951.84 8,274.58
ISIS Inc. 169675 | 16-Dec-2014 4,176.20 542,91 4,719.11
ISIS Inc. 169676 | 16-Dec-2014 6,540.87 850.31 7,391.18
1515 Inc. 169677 | 16-Dec-2014 4,025.84 523.36 4,549.20
ISIS Inc. 169678 | 16-Dec-2014 1,101.40 143.18 1,244.58
ISI5 Inc. 169788 | 17-Dec-2014 5,312.19 690.58 6,002.77
ISIS Inc. 169976 | 22-Dec-2014 5,103.86 255.19 5,359.05
1515 Inc. 169977 | 22-Dec-2014 551.90 27.60 579.50
1515 Inc, 169978 | 22-Dec-2014 3,956,40 197.82 4,154,22
ISIS Ing, 169979 | 22-Dec-2014 5,142.80 257.15% 5,400.05
iS1S Inc. 169980 | 22-Dec-2014 5947,13 773.13 6,720.26
ISIS [nc. 169981 | 22-Dec-2014 4,495.78 584,45 5,080.23
ISIS Inc. 169982 | 22-Dec-2014 1,103.80 143,49 1,247.29
ISIS Inc. 169983 | 22-Dec-2014 1,868.30 242,88 2,111.18
1SIS Inc. 170028 | 23-Dec-2014 6,059.31 787.71 6,847.02
ISIS Inc. 170075 | 24-Dec-2014 219.80 10.59 230,79
ISIS Inc. 170076 | 24-Dec-2014 275.95 13.80 289.75
ISIS Inc. 170077 | 24-Dec-2014 275,95 35.87 311.82
ISIS Inc. 170078 | 24-Dec-2014 471,65 23.58 495,23
1515 Inc. 170117 | 29-Dec-2014 6,488.03 843.44 7,331.47
IS5 Inc. 170300 2-Jan-2015 11,914.89 595.74 12,510.63
1515 Inc. 170306 2-Jan-2015 7,969.57 1,036.04 9,005.61
ISIS Inc. 170341 5-Jan-2015 2,431.98 121.60 2,553.58
151S Inc. 170344 5-Jan-2015 551,90 71.75 623.65
ISIS Inc. 170345 5-Jan-2015 275.95 35.87 311.82
ISIS Inc. 170346 5-lan-2015 867.30 112.75 980.05
ISIS Inc. 170347 5-1an-2015 769.30 38.47 807.77
1515 Inc. 170470 6-Jan-2015 982.30 127.70 1,110.00
ISIS Inc. 170477 6-Jan-2015 14,313.25 1,860.72 16,173.97
155! Inc. 170678 8-lan-2015 11,426.13 571.31 11,997.44
ISI5 Inc. 170877 | 13-Jan-2013 827.85 107.62 935.47
ISI5 Inc. 170878 | 13-Jan-2013 2,591.68 336,92 2,928.60
1515 Inc, 170879 | 13-lan-2013 551.90 71,75 623.65
1515 Inc. 170884 | 13-Jan-2013 8,669.30 1,127.01 9,796.31
1515 Inc, 170885 | 13-Jan-2013 1,103.80 55.19 1,158.99
18IS Inc, 172001 | 14-Jan-2015 477.00 62.01 539,01
SIS Inc, 171003 | 14-Jan-2015 477.00 62.01 539.01
Total SIS Inc. 136,641.00 14,293.34 150,934.84
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Target Canada Co.

Statement of Account
Amount Amount
Supplier Invi Invoice Date Excl tax Tax Incl tax

Eife 289561 4-Dec-2014 2,388.05 310.45 2,698.50
Elfe 289562 4-Dec-2014 790.96 102.82 853,78
Elfe 289590 | 8-Dec-2014 7,886,589 1,025.25 8,911.84
Elfe 289595 8-Dec-2014 4,547.39 227.37 4,774.76
Elfe 289596 8-De¢-2014 1,285.31 64.27 1,349.58
Elfe 289611 9-Dec-2014 2,621.04 340,74 2,961.78
Elfe 289612 9-Dec-2014 593.22 77.12 670.34
Elfe 289758 | 10-Dec-2014 98.87 12,85 111.72
Eife 289759 | 10-Dec-2014 395.48 51.41 446,89
Elfe 289867 | 12-Dec-2014 6,156,27 307.81 6,464.08
Elfe 289952 | 16-Dec-2014 7,156.28 930.32 8,086.60
Elfe 290048 | 17-Dec-2014 6,426.10 835.39 7,261.49
Elfe 290049 | 17-Dec-2014 692.09 89.97 782.06
Elfe 290103 | 18-Dec-2014 15,056.79 1,957.38 17,014.17
Elfe 290259 | 23-Dec-2014 5,337.98 693.94 6,031.92
Elfe 290294 | 24-Dec-2014 296.61 14.83 311.44
Elfe 250308 | 29-Dec-2014 14,643.67 732.18 15,375.85
Elfe 280309 | 29-Dec-2014 7,371.83 958.33 8,330.16
Elfe 290310 | 29-Dec-2014 11,760.80 588.04 12,348.84
Elfe 290599 5-Jan-2015 5,994,32 779.26 6,773.58
Elfe 290848 7-Jan-2015 14,894.86 1,936,34 16,831.20
Elfe 290550 9-Jan-2015 18,407.49 920.37 19,327.86
Total Elfe Juvenile Products 134,802.00 12,956.44 147,758.44
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Target Canada Co. Date prepared: 6-Feb-2015
Statement of Account - 30 Day Goods Prepared by:  Angelo Piscopo

Revision 4.0
Value 30 Days Value 30 Days

Supplier Invi Inveoice Date Excl tax Tax Inc tax
Elfe 289952 | 16-Dec-2014 7,156.28 930.32 8,086.60
Elfe 290048 | 17-Dec-2014 6,426.10 835.39 7,261.49
Elfe 290049 | 17-Dec-2014 692.09 80.97 782.06
Elfe 290103 | 18-Dec-2014 15,056.72 1,957.38 17,014.17
Elfe 290259 | 23-Dec-2014 5,337.98 693.94 6,031.92
Elfe 290294 | 24-Dec-2014 296.61 14.83 311.44
Elfe 290308 | 29-Dec-2014 14,643.67 732.18 15,375.85
Elfe 290309 | 29-Dec-2014 7,371.83 958.33 8,330.16
Elfe 290310 | 29-Dec-2014 11,760.80 588.04 12,348.84
Elfe 290599 5-lan-2015 5,994.32 779.26 6,773.58
Eife 290848 7-}an-2015 14,894.86 1,936.34 16,831.20
Elfe 290950 9-Jan-2015 18,407.49 920.37 19,327.86
Total Elfe Juvenile Products 108,038.82 10,436.35 118,475.17
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This is Exhibit “O” referred to in the
Affidavit of Shell Bern sworn
February 17, 2015

%ﬂ % /2//0 o j_.f_f.f‘-"
Comj@éf%ngeﬁ)f aths for-f.-heu'-‘ e, 980
rovince of Quebec 0.

0118



o~ | UOIMSIN UBJY — dV/S
= 19|ssa0)| Apues - 1938.1e]

(VINY3) Sunnunoddy jo poyian
|lIe19Y papualx] S,dVS Sulselana sisAjeuy

ssauisng 1 9dueuld Jueydua 198.e]

LT pa— |
| RAEWR E Han u :




J31IM] UO ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY® Mojjod MR

|le19Y :eady Julaluo0)

Ad

0€:T - INd 0€:2T :€T0C ‘ST Ael\ ‘Aepsaupap :awi) pue Aeg
(VIAY3) Suinunodoy

JO POYISAl |IE13Y PaPUaIX] S,dVS Suidelana SisAjeuy
ssaulsng JUeydua|A @ adueul{ JUeYdIdA 1984e] Bl

90¢Z€ 9p0) UOISSIS

O4NI NOISS3S 5NSvY




JaNIM] UO ETOZDNSVH PUB S9EDNSY® Mojjod MR

0121

SS920NG 01 peoy 1 94n10NnJ3S 193[0ld =
VIAIY3 JO uolleluswa|dw| epeue) 193] =

(VINY3)
3U1UNOJJY JO POYIBIA |1BIBY PaPUIIXT JO UOINURQ] =

MBINIDAQ epeue) 19381e] =

SLNIOd SNINYVYI1




J3NIML UO ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY® Mo|jod v (IR

0122 =

M3IINGINO VAVNVYD 139OHVL




J3NIML U0 ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY® Mojjo] (MR

710 J0O pus
9y Ag epeue) ul $2401S GET — GZT 21e42do 01 s1oadxa 19818

}9)Jew ueipeue) ayl ul sa1e1S pavun 3yl puoAaq sa40is
1s11} S) Jo Suluado ay) pasunouue 198ie] ‘€TOZ Ul J3ljJe] =

eJlJ3WY Ul J3]IEIS] JUNOJSIP 1S98.e[-pU0IaSs ay] S1195Je] =

$9401s Ajpusiui-3sang pue snoldeds ‘uea|d ul saoLd
9Al}deJlie e asipueydtaw puaJl-uo ‘Ayjenb-y3iy sapinoud
Jey) Jajlelad Junodsip ajeasdn ue si uoijelodio) 108ie]

NOILVHOdH0I 1394V1




13RIM ] UO ETOZONSV# PUE S9EDNSY@ Mojjod (I

0124

epeue) 1331e]
10} P3123|3S suolin|os aseyoed Auew JO BUO SEM VS =

epeue) Ul suolIn|os paseq
-93eyoed asn pjnom am pasunouue 198.1e] ‘(ainseaw
40 1un ‘@8endue| ‘Aduatind “3°3) syuswadinbal
uelipeue) JoJ UOIILZIWOISNI DAISUIIXD palinbal

o9AeY p|nom swaisAs Aoeda| 108.e] Auew asnedag «

S1sa431ul pjoyases| jo uoiyisinboe ayi ysnoayy
PaABIYdEe Sem 1ayJew ueipeue) ayl ojul AJJus ay| =

VAVNVYJ 1394VL




JaNIML UO ETOZDNSY# PUe S9EDNSY® Mojiod (IR

sujuue|d pue 3uijiodad ‘sa1lAjeue ueyodiaw

10} SolaW |Ie3ad apinoad 01 (VIAYT) Suinunoddy

JO POYISA |I1B19Y PapuUalX] S,dVS YHM paulquiod

‘8U1IUNOJJY JO POYIBIA 150D Byl J3pun panjeA ag ||Im
Alojuanul epeue) 198.e] ‘sainljiqeded adueulj ayl UIYUAA =

saijljigeded Suiplid pue 3uisipueyadiaw ‘uieyd Ajddns
‘@dueul} 3yl Ul sjuswalinbal ssaulsng epeue) 1984e|
1939W 01 pajuswa|dw] sem UoiIN|os |ie1dy S|/3D3 S,dVS =

INIdd1004 dVS VAVYNVI 1394VL




O
d
G

8

JaNIM] U0 ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY®D Mo|[od = IR

(VINY¥3) ODNILNNODJDV 40 AOHLIN
11VL3Y4 d3IAN3LX3 40 NOILINI43Ia




J3NIML U0 ETOZONSY# PUE S9EDNSY® Mmojjod (IR

S |1e1aJ Suisn Sulnodaa apinoad 1@ 1S0) @ Ulewal 01 19 SMO||Y
193pa7 |edaud9
uo “1s0) aseJaAy SulnolA Suisn 150D @ pan|eA SI AJojuaAu| .
VINY3 — SU1UNOJJY JO POYIBIA |IBIDY PAPUBIXT =

Alup SN @y ui pasnaque) .
poylaw 3uiunNoIy
|1B19Y 3Y31 BIA 135PaT |eJausaD uo 1S0) PI1eWIISd @ panjeA AJOJUaAu| .

suolle||eisul dys ul agesn paywi] .
Aaisnpuj |1e19y Ul Uowwod)

VIANY — 8Ulluno2dYy JO POYISIA __Bmm .

198paT
|EJSUSD UO ‘150D a3eJIaAY SUINOA SUISh 1S0D) @ pan|eA AIOJUBAU|

POY1aW UOWIWIOD ISOA|

VIAID — SUI3UNOJJY JO POYIBIA 150D =

dVS NI OSNINNOJJV 40 SAOH13N




J2NIML UO ETOZDNSY# PUe S9EDNSY® mojiod MR

0128

"(VINY) Suizunodoy jo poyia |1e1ay ayl pue (VIAID) Suiunodoy
JO POYI3IA 350D dY3 JO SJUBWIA|S S3UIqUIOT Jey) ,ydeosdde spliom Yioq

40 359,, € S| uoien|eA (YAY3) SUUN0IDY JO POYIBIA [1BIDY PIPUSIXT BYL =

"1S02

Hun Aq paljdijnw puey uo syun uo paseq pale|nd|ed sl 1509 1e Alojuaaul Suipuy —
(uiays |enyoe ‘ssjes ‘a|dwexs J0j) sjuswarow

SPO03 Jo 1502 a3eJane Suirow ay3 Suisn Ag pale|ndjed si pjos spoos Jo 1s0) —

[9A3] MunN
9yl 1e San|eA 1s02 pue |ie1aJ Yyloq e Ajjeniadiad Aiojuanul aSeuew o] pasn

‘Juswasdeuew AJOJUaAUI dY3 WO SaNjeA 1502 pue ‘Sudiid dy3 pue sagnd pNg
S9|es WoJj san|eA [Ie1a] U0 M3IA paulquod pased-AAg e SI 128pa 3201S VINYI

3ununoddy jo PpoYIdIAl |1B13Y papualx] — VIAINI

d3iNI43d - VINY3




L |
L |

J3RIML U0 ETOZONSYH# PUE S9EDNSY® Mmojjo4 (IR

0129

suniodau 4oj a1njonuis 1onpoad/Aydielaly 32134y Y3l 9Sn 0} UOIIN|OS PIPUIXT —

duipiodau 404 24n3onJ3s
1npoud/Ayaiessiy Aio3a1e) asipueyalay sasn uoiln|os YIANY3I plepuels —

$94N3oNJ3IS PNPoId/AYdIeIaiH

|29X3 0jul sindul Joy
(Ddg) uonepijosuo) g ssa30.1d ssauisng R (x3g) sjooi1 Suiriodal dys SuiSesana] —
SJ19SMN 1UBYIISIA pue sdueul{ Jo pua|g —
JEH)

3unJoday /Mg ul soulLwW [1e1ay
pue Ja3p3| [esauas uo yIAD Suipiroid uonelndijuod piepuels Yum paruswsa|dw| —

dVS Ul uiUN022Y JO POYIBIA 150D Y} padelans| 198.e] —

uoneinsijuo)

 VINY¥3 40 35N S,13DYVL




Gl

Buipjing, pue seouelddy aysawiog jooping, — saLioba)es Jualayip
0} Buojaq Bulous- pue sjjuo ‘sAysadsiad (janpoid) Ajddns s woi-

0130

(ius seg siseq
JQaNA) L8L-FSE

(U pers sseuers

493 ) BB0-FEE

Buinr soopino,

— LioBajes swes ayj o}
Buojeq Buious-f pue sfjus ‘sAgosdsiad (1swojsna) pueliap ayj toi

JaNIML U0 ETOZONSYH PUB S9EDNSY® Mmojjod MR

(w9 se diseg

M LLFSE | |

alse|d wnuiwn|y lecotey?) seq
| |_ :
‘\\\\\I|||frrl,if \\! ]Jiﬁ//
g Buious4 S|
SEIEET seoueiddy
Buipjing ﬁwﬁﬁ_ )
ffail’lt||l\\\\\\ L

Mg '8 903 uni 0} palinbay
sjonpoud Jo M3IA [eusalu]

Ayaiesaiy Aiobajeq asipueyaap

- M3INYINO AHOUVYIIH dVS

(U9 19s]s sseurIS| |
38030 860-FEE
anseld wnuIwn|y [e021RYD se

e e | T S —

\\\\\ ://!.
P Buoua P09 Al SIS
| _ )

o, BUIAIT JOOPINGO e

/ L -
rﬁlﬂfi’!ﬁﬁff’l lllll\\\\\\\\

Bunuodai 10} Ajineay pasn
sjonpoud JO M3IA S JaWNSU0)

AyaielsaiH ajomuy




JaNIML U0 ETOZONSY# PUE S9EDNSY® Mojjod MR

LI 198pa7 |elauan -
Aep e xg -

uollen|eAay |ie1ay -
uollenjeaay 150D -
SIUSWBSAO|A |elia1elp -
gleq Jo1sepn -

paad ApysIN - -

anjeA uoilowold =
anjeA unoasIiq -
S9eS NASOd -
paad ApysaiN - -

e e °1ES
s3o0|) = @ —\/—DWOQ -6~ | u_.o HC_OQ

[9A97 uondesuel] -

suoniowouid/sAng snuog -
oju| [2A97 BMS/Budld -
oju| PRIy dseg -

(Q pue Asojusaul) 33
pue (s3jes) INASOd woiy pajind si eyeq VINYI Mg

=OINENEEIN[O®

q J4N1IO3LIHOYUYV VINY] TIVYOANNVYODNSD




JANIML U0 ETOZDNSYH PUB S9EONSY® Mojjod MR

219 ‘Bunuyd
‘410 ‘Bujuueq

Suiuoday
Jusawadeuey
SunJoday
|euonjesadg

S1NdNI VINY3

' Punuoday/souep
VINY3

Jabpan

€t o5

«




J2NIM] UO ETOZONSY# PUE S9EDNSY® Mojjod (M

- 0133

VIANY44d 40
NOILVLNIWITTdINI VAVNVYD 13IDHVL




13RIM] UO ETOZONSY# PUE SIEDNSY®D Mojjod (IR

2l S9AI129(qo ssaulsng 9sayl UdAIS 11}
|[euoilduny [eapl ue sem YIAY3 YlIM paulquiod Suljunoddy Jo poylaiA 1S0D S,dVS —

]I
Ie1aJ ululejuiew os|e 3|iym ‘poyia|A Suiunoddy 150 ayl Ysnoayy syjnsal
UI3iew ssoug [aA3] 9[d11Je 31JNIJE IA3IYIE 03 SEM dAINI3[gO Ssauisng Jno ‘epeue)
}93.Je] 40} uoisidap poylaw Suiaunodde Alojuaaul ay) paydeosdde 1984e) sy —

9ouew.Joliad uidiew ssou3 Jo spuaJy auniny
dulpuelsiapun 03 [e211142 dJE ‘S3)ed UMOpPYJew Jo dn-yJew 1| ‘SI01edIpuU|

p|Os SI }onpoud ayj j1laun
uidJew ssoJs Jo Suipuelsiapun ue aABY 30U PINOM 133Je] SILII3W |11 INOYUA —

ulgJew ssoJu3 )SeJ340) pUB PUBISIaPUN 0} SILIIBW [I1B1al
Ojul y3isul sauinbal ‘aunjeu ul jeuoizowold pue [euosess Sulaq ‘ssauisnq s,1931e] —

3U1IUNOJJY JO POYIS|A |1B19Y BY] SaZI|1INn 3984.] SB1RIS PalUN Ayl U] —

=OINELEEIN[O)®,

ANTVA SSANISNG TVANNYSNSD




Ja0IM] U0 ETOZONSY# PUe S9EDNSV® Mojjod (IR

S19SN 1UeydJaW Jo) plJOM § |IE13Y WOU) UOollISuUe) J3ISeT
SpuaJl umopslew pue dn-yiew Suidesans| uejd pue 1se2340) 03 AM|IQY .

diysuoilejal [1€134-01-1502 Y3noJdy3 sjoJauod ssauisng Suipinoid Suiaunoddy Jo
poyia|n AlojuaAul |1e19y 01 Jejiwis AJDA aJe YIANYT Ag paonpoud solaw |le1ay

9duewJoiad ainin) pue 3sed ojul Jysisul sapinoad Jeyl uonnjos suinioday .

'VINY3 Jo anjep ssauisng

0135

SH4l yum eldwo) .
S[eloueuly pue syun AJOJuaAul JO4 YinJl JO 324N0S BUQ

s|oA3| AyaJesaly snoriea je 3uppaodal/Suidnoas ajqixa)4 —
Aljigenjoud Jopuap —
Anjigenjoud jans) way| —
A1qisiA panoadw| .
:Bununoday Jo poyjspy 3509 ay} Jo anjep ssauisng

~ INTVA SSINISNA




J2NIML U0 ETOZDNSY# PUe S9EDNSY® Mmojiod MR

0136

Ayjigeeas/ymolb pajedionue poddns 0} YNYH Buisn apnjoul sjuswiaosueyus YN 8NNy =

(239 ‘s3uno3 312A2) sa8ueyd Junod Asojuanui jo Suppdes) Supypoes) uawisnlpy Juno)

("212 ‘uonneuop ‘aen|es) adAy Aq suornsodsip/a8exulys A10juaaul jo Suppes) suonisodsiq/s8ejulays Alojuanui
adA1 Aq sumopsjiew [euoinowoJd jo Supjoe| umopsjdelp uonowold

adA1 Aq sumopyiew g sdnysew jusuewsad o Suppes) 18I\ umopae /dnyde N

(Ayasesaiy Aso3a1e) asipueyaiajy ay3 uo paseq aJe spodal pue saLIPW VAT

AyauelaiH apiuy
pJepueis) spiodal g SOLIBW YIAYI PapuURIXa g pJepuels ||e 03 Aydlesaly spie Ajddy

uoinuyag uonduasaqg

:SOLJBW PaIsAI[ep pJepue)s Jo S18)ong, 10 ‘[lejop
[EUCHIPPE pUE SOLBW JO MBIA AYdJeISIH SoIY U} SpIAcId 0) PaZILIO)SND SEM YAYT =

epeue) jabie] 10} sjuswialinbas oujew (€381 8y} Jo Aiofew ayy JoW YNYT PIEpuelS =

SNOILVZINOLSND VINYAG




P (p3aip[na|p)) A10juanuj buipuy —

oy "218 ‘o8eA|es
‘@1euoq 4Usisesiq ‘Aosisaqg .

ageyulys —

syjuswisnlpy jenuepy —

Aiojuanu| |eaishyd —

SJUNod ”3PAY —

Sjuswisnlpy yuno) —

sjunodsiq |edo0] —

SJUN0JsIq pie) pay —

SJUNOo2sIQ JaqWIBIA Wed| —

SUMOp3|Je[Al |[euollOWOld —

SUMOpP3JBIA JBjsuel] —

SUMOPIBIAl JUBUBWIDY —

sulniay Jawolsn) -—

soles —

VAVYNVYDI 1394V1 404
S13IXI2N9 ¥35A31 X001 VINYI

(pa1p[najp)) Aiojuanuj ajos 10f a|qp[IDAY
sdnyJen Jajsueld)
ouelea|d
aAllladwo) / Je|nday
sdnyJeln agueyd ao14d
1NQ sJajsuel|
uj siaysued)
JOPUBA 0] SuJn1ay
s1di19oay
Alojuanu| SuluuiSag

JaNIM] U0 ETOZONSV# PUB S9EDNSY®D Mojjod M




JaNIM] UO ETOZONSY# PUE S9EONSY® Mojjod MR

% 23e3UlIYS

9% Siuawisnlpy |enuelp
9% Siuawisnlpy uno)

9% SUIN1dY S3|es

% So|eS 0} ALY

% S1d1909Y 01 ALY

9% UMOPXJeIAl |eUOIlOWOId
9% UmopyJelA |e207]

% UMOPYJEIA JUSUBWIR]
9% So|es 01 AlojuaAu|

% YsnodyL [|3s

% I0YIND

(3500) 8
(11e39Y) J9nouun] Alojuanu

SIOIYLIN A3 HIDAIT MNI0LS VINY]T

Amnuenp — Alojuanu| agesany
% 13 S dnyjaeln Alojuaau| Suipul
% 13 S uisie|n Auojuanu| Suipul
% 13 S dnyjae|p aanenwn)

% 13 S UlSJelA aAllR|NWND

% '8 $ UldIeA 1di203y [elu|

9, dnmjaelp Suluuisag

% 8 S dmyjelp Suiuuidag

% 18 S uidielp Suluuidag

% 13 S UlSJe|A ssouo

(S900) p|oS spooY Jo 150D
S 150D - anjeA Hun a8esany
S [1e13Y - an|eA Hun a8etany



JaRIM] UO ETOZONSY# PUe S9eDNSY® Mmojjod MR

SIOPU3A 13 S12Ang Jo) SMIIA J0day —
syuoday AyaielaiH appiuy —

syoday uosiiedwo) |ed1101SIH —
s}loday 91eQ-01-spoliad —

S}10day polidd —

- S140d3d M8 435031 M001S VIAYS




JANIML U0 ETOZONSY# PUE S9EDNSY® Mojjo+7 MR

0140

$S300NS O1 dvod
JHNLONYLS 10310Hd




JaNIM] UO ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY®@ Mojjo4 (I

¢c suonesn3iuod yIAYI Ay Jo Jajsuel) adpajmou)y —
suolln|osal/suolle|easa anssi 1onpoud dys Auy —
SUOI123.4102 S109J3p pailelad VINYI —
paJinbaJ se/jl wea)l 21njuaddy 03 oddns uonelngiyjuo) HO3 VINYI —
uoneinsyuod Ma VINYI —

dvsS =

(219 9012311 1591 /s|oo] Bunsal 03 Buipeojdn) uoiindaxa 1diids 158 —
"01° ‘Juswaseuew JUBWUOIIAUD ‘A1INJ3S ‘SISYY
yoddns |eaiuyos) —
Juswageuew agueyd iy uluiel] —
(218 “4H ‘|1ersy ‘@2ueuld) diysiaumo uoieansiyuod HH3 alo) —
Jusawaseuew wedsdoud ||eJdAQ —
2iIMUdNDY =

dVS wouJ} Jajsuely agpajmouy eiA diysiaumo wual-3uo| awnssy —
(saseyd 1vN '8 LIS ‘1VS ‘1v) Hoddns Suisal/uoiindaxa ‘diysisumo 1dids pue sased 159 —
Alljeuoiouny uo Jo-u8is 13 syuswalinbal ssauisng papinold —

195ie] «

S3LIMIFGISNOdS3Y B SIT10Y INVIL




J2RIML UO ETOZONSY# PUB S9EDNSY® Mojjo4 MR

walsAs xoqpues
paJndijuod pue qe| 1934e] 3uisn uonepijeA ¥ SuidAlolold pidey «

0142

SUOISUIIXD YIAYT JO

}loddns pue asueuajulew dys a.nin} Suijgeus sjusawadueyua
A3y UO JUsWBA|0AUI JUBWdOBASQ WO0ISN) dVS po8eiana] =
UOI11eZIWO0]1SNI }W| 0] S10}0eJIX3 pJepuels PoSeloAd] =

$34N10NJ1S pUe SJUSWSAOW J33P3| }201S poolsiapun
OYyM wea] ssauisng adueul} 1934e| U04)S PI3eIdNd] =

weJgoud
epeue) 133.4e] ||e4an0 yum ueld uonejuswa|dwi paieiS8aqu| =

dVS wouly (VIAY3) uonnjos
Ul 3s1349dxa A3y YUM S||1)S 101e1321U| SWILSAS PIZIWIXE|A =

SS320NS 01 avoy




0143 <

"dVS S3ulyl ||e 40} uijaolga@ :uljiolg Asulino) pue
wngjiemi@® :wng|lep)\ Wo] JO Weadl SMINDNSY Yl MO||04

‘DNSY 1e SulyiAians
YliMm alep 0] dn wav_ Ol JoP}IM] UO 03m<m._mn:._m_._um@
siaquwey)d anadplig 03D HNSY pPue S9EHNSY® MO||04




9¢

144

W02 NSy MMM }SIA
‘sndoj jo eale siyl uo uoijesnpa Suiosuo 104

90¢Z¢€ -:3d0J NOISS3S

‘uolledljdde ajiqow JU3A3 ay3 eIA ASAJINS 140YS
e Sunajdwod Aq uoissas siyl uo yoeqpaa) apinoid asea|d

ONILVdIDILYVd HO4 NOA JINVHL




0145

This is Exhibit “P” referred to in the
Affidavit of Shell Bern sworn
February 17, 2015
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From: Nicole.Tavares [mailto:Nicole. Tavares@target.com]
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 3:08 PM

To: Aziz Abdel Malek
Subject: RE: DCs / stores inventory by item

Hi Aziz,

Please see the attached document for OHs at the DCs and stores by article. If you have any suggestions or
recommendations, please set up a call with me.

Thanks,

Nicole Tavares | Sr. Business Analyst | Canada HQ Merchandise Planning | ® Target | 5570 Explorer Drive,
Mississauga, Ontario L4W 0C4 | Ph: (289) 261-1432 °@@9®

From: Aziz Abdel Malek [mailto:A.AbdelMalek@eibrands.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Nicole.Tavares
Subject: FW: DCs / stores inventory by item

Hi Nicole, could you please update the attached file

Thanks....

Aziz Abdel Malek
Senior Business Analyst/
AND Analyste principaldes systémes de gestion
| | EI BRAND MANAGEMENT GROUP™
4500 boul. Thimens
Montréal, Qc, H4R 2P2
Tel: 514 344-3533
Fax: 514 344-9296
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
This email has been sent to you by the identified sender through EI Brand Management Group™, an identifier used to manage the electronic
communication of the sender. El Brand Management Group™ does not provide goods or services to the public.

Ce courriel vous a été envoyé au nom de I'expéditeur par l'intermédiaire d’El Brand Management Group™, un identifiant utilisé pour gérer les
communications électroniques de I'expéditeur. El Brand Management Group™ ne fournit aucun produit ni service au public.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient's and may contain
confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Rizuan.Rahman [mailto:Rizuan.Rahman@target.com]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 3:26 PM

To: Aziz Abdel Malek
Subject: RE: DCs / stores inventory by item
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Hi Aziz,

I have attached a file which contains Article #, Location # (store and DC), Location description (DC/Store) and inventory
on hand.

Please reach out to our MS Monica for POS. usually vendors receive them monthly.

Any questions about this attachment, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Thanks,

Riz

Rizuan Rahman | Senior Business Analyst — Baby Hard Goods| @ Target Canada | ®: 289-261-1374 | Fax:289-261-1601

ol £
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Aziz Abdel Malek [mailto:A.AbdelMalek@elfe.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 10:35 AM

To: Rizuan.Rahman

Subject: RE: DCs / stores inventory by item

Hi Mohamed, just follow up on the below. if possible to have the report at the below format would be much
appreciated.

Thanks....

Aziz Abdel Malek

Senior Business Analyst

Elfe Juvenile Products

Telephone: (514) 344-3533 x 4546

Fax: 514.344.9296

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

From: Rizuan.Rahman [mailto:Rizuan.Rahman®@target.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 10:37 AM

To: Aziz Abdel Malek

Subject: RE: DCs / stores inventory by item

Hi Aziz,



I'will pull total chain inventory and share it with you by EQOD today.

Thanks,

Riz

Rizuan Rahman | Senior Business Analyst — Baby Hard Goods| ®Target Canada | ®: 289-261-1374 | Fax:289-261-1601
Qv

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Aziz Abdel Malek [mailto:A.AbdelMalek@elfe.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:12 AM

To: Rizuan.Rahman

Subject: RE: DCs / stores inventory by item

Good morning Rizuan, just a follow up on the below, appreciate your help if you could get this info or direct me to
whom | may contact to have this by today

Thanks....

Aziz Abdel Malek

Senior Business Analyst

Eife Juvenile Products

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
confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient,
immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Aziz Abdel Malek

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 2:54 PM
To: 'Rizuan.Rahman@target.com'

Cc: Jean-Pierre Michaud; Joseph Gallo
Subject: DCs / stores inventory by item
Importance: High

Hi Rizuan, | need your help please, could you forward DC’s inventory vs. all stores inventory for our items

| appreciated it very much if | could have this info as soon you can.

Thanks....

Aziz Abdel Malek

Senior Business Analyst

Elfe Juvenile Products/ Isis in.

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



TARGET ELFE INVENTORY SAMPLE

*ITEM Descr *LOC [Type of Loc |[DESCR OH

10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3505|5TORE OTTAWA BAYSHORE, ON 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3508|STORE CAMPBELL RIVER, BC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3509|STORE NANAIMO, BC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3510|STORE LONDON WESTMOQUNT, ON 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3511|STORE KANATA, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3512|STORE COURTENAY, BC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3516|STORE SAINT-JEAN-SUR-RICHELIEU, QC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3519|STORE HAMILTON §, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3524|STCORE HAMILTON E, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3530(STORE SYDNEY,NS 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3533(STORE CHATHAM-KENT, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3534|STORE RICHMOND, BC 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3538|STORE CALGARY FOREST LAWN, AB 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3547|STORE GATINEAU, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3548 |STORE VICTORIA HILLSIDE, BC 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3550(STORE FREDERICTON, NB 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3552|STORE MISSISSAUGA DUNDAS, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3557|STCRE DELTA, BC 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3560|STORE LINDSAY, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3564|STORE SHERWOOD PARK, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3565|STORE NEWMARKET, ON 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3572|STORE MILTON, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3574|STORE GRANDE PRAIRIE, AB 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3577|STORE SASKATOON N, SK 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3586|STORE MAPLE RIDGE, BC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3590|STORE SHERBRCOKE, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3591|STORE KINGSTON, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3595|STORE LASALLE, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3608|STORE CAMBRIDGE, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3609(STORE TORONTO CENTREPOQINT, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3610(STORE POINTE-CLAIRE, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3613|STORE RIMOUSKI, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3614|STORE MEDICINE HAT, AB 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3615|STORE CRANBROOK, BC i
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3616|STORE COQUITLAM, BC 3
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3617|STORE SURREY, BC 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3623 |STORE BRAMPTON BRAMALEA, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3624{5TORE RED DEER, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3628|STORE OTTAWA MEADOWLANDS, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3630|STCRE NORTH BAY, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3634|5TCRE BROSSARD, QC 4
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3636(STORE MISSISSAUGA SQ ONE, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3637 |STORE CHARLOTTETOWN, PE 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3639|STORE AJAX, ON 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3642|STORE KITCHENER, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3644 |STORE WINNIPEG KILDONAN, MB 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3645|STORE WELLAND, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3646(STORE MISSISSAUGA ERIN MILLS, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3648 |STORE EDMONTON W, AB 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3650|STORE CORNER BROOCK, NL 1




10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3652|STORE HALIFAX BAYERS LAKE, NS 0
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3655|STORE SAINT JOHN, NB 0
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3657|5STORE SAINT-JEROME, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3663 |STORE PICKERING, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3665|STORE ORILLIA, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3666(STORE RICHMOND HILL, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3668|STORE BRAMPTON SW, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3669(STORE MISSISSAUGA SHERIDAN, ON 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3670|STORE OAKVILLE, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3671|STORE HAMILTON W, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3672|STORE WATERLOQ, ON 1
10034673 ISNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3677|STORE SUDBURY, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3682|STORE WINNIPEG SOUTHDALE, MB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3688|STORE VERNON, BC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3690|5TORE LANGLEY, BC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3693 (STORE SAINT-EUSTACHE, QC 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3694 |STORE ST. ALBERT, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3695[STORE LAVAL SAINTE-DOROTHEE, QC 3
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3696|STORE QUEBEC NORD, QC 3
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3687|STORE DARTMOUTH, NS 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3702|STORE LONGUEUIL, QC 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3705{STORE MONTREAL VERSAILLES, QC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3706|STORE LONDON MASONVILLE, ON 0
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3708|STORE WINDSOR, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3709|STORE SAINT-BRUNOQ, QC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3710|STORE EDMONTON CENTRAL, AB 1
10034673 {SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3713|STORE CALGARY SUNRIDGE, AB 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3714|STORE CALGARY MARKET MALL, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3715[5TORE TORONTO CLOVERDALE, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3717|STORE BURNABY METROTOWN, BC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3719|STORE PRINCE GEORGE, BC 0
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3728|STORE REGINA NORTHGATE, SK 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3729|STORE TORONTO DANFORTH, ON 5
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3730|STORE NIAGARA PEN CENTRE, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3731|STORE BEDFORD, N5 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3732|STORE ST. JOHN'S, NL 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3737|STORE CALGARY SHAWNESSY, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3738|STORE BURLINGTON CENTRAL, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3739|STORE ABBOTSFORD, BC 3
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3742STORE TORONTO EAST YORK, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3743|STORE QUEBEC FLEUR DE LYS, QC 4
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3744{STORE KAMLOOPS, BC 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3746(STORE OTTAWA BANK STREET, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3747|STORE WINNIPEG 5, MB 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3748|STORE AURORA, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3751|STORE FERGUS, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3753|STORE HAMILTON CENTRAL, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3754|STORE CALGARY W, AB 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3755|STORE QUEBEC SAINTE-FOY, QC 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3757{STORE CLARINGTON, ON 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3759|STORE GUELPH, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3760|STORE SAANICH TILLICUM, BC 1
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10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3761[STORE BURLINGTON MILLCROFT, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3762[STORE HAMILTON WATERDOWN, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3763 |STORE BRANDON, MB 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 3764|STORE OTTAWA ORLEANS, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3765[STORE BOISBRIAND, QC 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS5-BARLOW 3766|STORE SASKATOON E, SK 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3767{STORE WHITBY, CN 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3768|STORE SAINT-LAURENT, QC 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3770|STORE EDMONTON MILL WOODS, AB 1
10034673 {SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3772|STORE CALGARY CHINOOK, AB 2
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 3773|STORE BRAMPTON TRINITY, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7000|STORE LAVAL CHOMEDEY, QC i
10034673 SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7001|STORE NIAGARA FALLS, ON 1
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 C5-BARLOW 7002{STORE TORONTO STOCKYARDS, ON 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7004|STORE BARRIE, ON 1
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7006(STORE CANDIAC, QC 2
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7012|STORE WINNIPEG POLOC PARK PLAZA, MB 0
10034673 |SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7300|DC MILTON DC 32
10034673 [SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7301|DC CALGARY DC 10
10034673|SNUGRIDE 22 CS-BARLOW 7302|DC CORNWALL DC 10
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TO SHELL BERN
FROM AZIZ MALEK 0 ] 5 3
DATE
SUBJECT TARGET/ ISSI NOV 28 2014 DC & STORES INVENTORY
; STORES . DC ' -
J‘ *ITEM Descr INVENTORY cosT INVENTORY COST TOTAL  COST
10057023 |CLASSIC CRIB COTTON WHT 298 532,482 13 $1,417| 311 $33,899
10057025(ALL-IN-1 NURSERY ESPRESSO 282 $77,818 1 $276| 283 $78,094
10094884|STAR TERRY TEETHER 622 $1,487 36 $86| 658 $1,573
10094886|WONDER WHEEL 830 $4,175 6 $30| 836 $4,205
10094889]|G0O GO FRIENDS 826 $2,453 54 $160| 880 $2,614
10094892 |G0O-GO BUGS 701 $5,755 6 $49| 707 $5,804
10094895 |DEVELOPEMENTAL PLAY MAT 557 $16,638 21 $627| 578 $17,265
10094898 |BEGINNING BITES 721 $2,185 36 $109| 757 $2,294
10094899|2PK LADY BUG TEETHERS 726 $1,140 42 $66| 768 $1,206
10094902 |RING RATTLE 898 $§1,922 48 $103| 946 52,024
10094904|PIANO 780 $2,067 48 $127| 828 $2,194
10094905 |FASCINATION STATION 485 $2,362 12 ss8| 497 $2,420
10094972 |2PK NIBBLER W/HYGIENIC COVR 632 $2,319 264 $969| 896 $3,288
10094975|1PK 80Z 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 677 $1,665 56 $138| 733 $1,803
10094976|2PK 80Z 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 439 $2,041 10 S47| 449 52,088
10094978 2PK GRIPPR CUP W/SUPR SPOUT 706 $2,930 84 $349| 790 $3,279
10094981 |2PK 100Z SPRSTRW GRPR CP 502 $2,083 9 $37] 511 $2,121
10094987|ICY BITES KEYS TEETHER 720 $2,066 288 $827| 1008 $2,893
10094990|SOFT SILICONE FISH TEETHER 608 $1,417 260 $606| 868 $2,022
10094995 |JUST ONE YOU BLK/GRN TOTE 579 $12,738 84 $1,848( 663 $14,586
10204135|2-IN-1 BASSINET DOTSNSTRPS 277 $18,024 9 $586| 286 $18,610
10303352|JITTER N GO FRIENDS FRG/BEE 788 $2,837 60 $216| 848 $3,053
10303356 |FLIP & GRIP RATTLE 508 $1,499 30 $89( 538 $1,587
10303357|TEETHING TAIL FISH 736 $1,494 30 $61| 766 $1,555
10303359|GUITAR NB TOY 638 $2,214 18 $62| 656 $2,276
10303360|MY PHONE 536 $1,903 114 $405| 650 $2,308
10303461 |XYLOPHONE 631 $3,300 30 $157| 661 $3,457
10303462 | TUMBLING TUBES 561 $4,376 30 $234| 591 $4,610
10303463 |SENSORY BALL SET 629 $6,435 0 s0| 629 $6,435
10303464 |CLASSIC CRIB WALNUT 270 $29,430 0 S0l 270 $29,430
10303465 |[ECHO STROLLER TURQUOISE 392 $38,067 0 $0| 392 $38,067
10303466 |ECHO STROLLER JADE 325 $31,561 2 $194| 327 $31,755
10303468 |POLLY SE HIGH CHAIR VAPOR 235 $28,748 0 $0| 235 $28,748
10347669|6PK FUN FEEDING SPOONS 772 $2,162 12 $34| 784 $2,195
10347670|4PK EMBOSSED PLATES 548 $1,891 0 S0| 548 $1,891
10348361 |4PK EMBOSSED BOWLS 328 $951 21 $61| 349 $1,012
10348362 |2PK SECTION PLATE 414 $973 0 S0| 414 $973
10348363|SPOON, FORK AND KNIFE SET 1150 $2,358 0 S0} 1150 $2,358
10348366 |2PK INSLTED CLK-IT CUP 667 $3,835 0 S0} 667 $3,835
10348367 |CHEWBIES TEETHER 947 $1,657 312 $546( 1259 $2,203
10348368 |ICE GEL TEETHER WITH SLEEVE 538 $780 48 $70| 586 $850
10361178 |ULTRA SOFT BABY CARRIER LE 508 $22,606 508 $22,606| 1016 $45,212
10361179|DUFFLE BAG W/WIPES CASE 375 $9,375 724 $18,100| 1099 $27,475
10361180|MONKEY TOTE 338 $3,972 648 $7,614| 986 $11,586
10361182 |ANIMAL SKIN TOTE 418 $10,659 732 $18,666| 1150 $29,325
Grand 26118 - | $408,847 4706 $77,628| 30824 | $486,476
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From: Jean-Pierre Michaud

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Joseph Gallo; Aziz Abdel Malek; Scott Inkster
Subject: FW: Target Canada Sales

Jean-Pierre Michaud

Senior National Account Manager
EIBRAND MANAGEMENT GROUP™
4500 boul, Thimens

Montréal, Qc, H4R 2P2

Tel; 514 344-3533

Fax: 514 344-9206

This ernail has been sent to you by the ientified sender through FI Brand Management Group, an identifier used to manage the electranic communiration of the sender. £l Brant Managemant Group does not provide

goods or services to the public.

Ce courriel vous o été eovoyé au nom de 'expéditeur par Fintermédiaire d' £ Brond Monagement Graup™, un identifiant utilisé pour gérer les communications electraniques de lexpéditeur. £/ Brand Management Group™

ne fournit aucun produit ni service au public.

From: Alex Ionita [mailto:alex.ionita@munchkin.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Linda Lee

Cc: Jean-Pierre Michaud

Subject: Target Canada Sales

Happy New Year!

Please find attached the Target Canada POS report.

Thank you,
Alex

Alex lonita | Category Development Analyst

Munchkin Baby Canada, Ltd

POG Office: 385 Admiral Blvd, Unit 14, Mississauga, ON, L5T 2ZM8
Canada Head Office: 50 Precidio Court Unit A, Brampton, ON, L6S 6E3
office:905-458-3736

ceil:647-981-4529

munchkin.com | facebook.com/munchkin | youtube.com/munchkin

alex.ionita@munchkin.com

munchkin |
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Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales Net Sales

Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity Quantity
Article 11/28/2014 | 11/29/2014 | 11/30/2014 | 12/1/2014 | 12/2/2014 | 12/3/2014 | 12/4/2014
10094967 | 1PK 110Z 38TG STANDARD BTL -2
10094970 PK 70Z STD.NECK BOTTLE 1 2
10227243 NBY 240ML WIDE NECK BOTTLE
10227246 NBY 6PK STD NECK NIPPLES 1 7 1 1
10227248 NBY 2PK WIDE NECK NIPPLES 3 -1 1 1
10094975 1PK 80Z ZHNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 34 19 18 13 35 19 20
10094976 2PK 80Z 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 29 15 10 14 11 15 17
10094978 2PK GRIPPR CUP W/SUPR SPOUT 22 15 15 20 16 12 16
10094981 2PK 100Z SPRSTRW GRPR CP 10 7 14 10 4 12 13
10094982 1PK B0Z NO-SPLL FLIPNSIP CP
10348366 2PK INSLTED CLK-IT CUP 5 3 12 3 3 5 4
10348361 4PK EMBOSSED BOWLS 16 16 11 9 19 11 12
10347670 4PK EMBOSSED PLATES 11 7 6 5 10 3 9
10348362 2PK SECTION PLATE 15 18 14 10 14 8 1
10094972 | 2PK NIBBLER W/HYGIENIC COVR 40 28 20 19 21 29 22
10347669 BPK FUN FEEDING SPOONS 32 38 29 24 32 32 29
10348363 SPOON, FORK AND KNIFE SET 26 15 15 16 9 20 10
10084884 STAR TERRY TEETHER 40 27 19 20 17 18 23
10094898 BEGINNING BITES 34 20 16 13 6 10 17
10094899 2PK LADY BUG TEETHERS 56 a7 19 35 22 32 38
10094961 6M+ PACIFIER COMBO 1
10094965 2PK 6+ MO ORTHO PACIFIER 3 2
10094987 ICY BITES KEYS TEETHER 42 28 17 21 17 30 25
10094990 SCFT SILICONE FISH TEETHER 19 20 20 20 21 24 21
10348367 | CHEWBIES TEETHER 21 23 14 25 16 28 15
10348368 | ICE GEL TEETHER WITH SLEEVE 19 9 13 13 14 13 17
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TO SHELL BERN

FROM AZIZ MALEK

BATE Feb 112015

SUBJECT TARGET/NUBY DC & STORES EST. INVENTORY TARGET

EST. IAN 5 2015 TARGET INVENTORY
ATEM B} BRAND # Deser mﬂm’:f“ wueNTony @ | ¢ IvvenToRy | ¢ i T:?tTG:lT ;:I?IE::I’?;Y
€OST INVENTORY &cast
10054972 533652 [2PK NIBBLER W/HYGIENIC COVR 467 51,712 195 $715 552 $2,428
10094975 531049 |1PK 80Z 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP i04 $256) 9 521 113 $277
10094976 530063 |2PK BOZ 2HNDL SUPRSPOUT CUP 204 51,365' 7 $31 301 $1,400
10094578 538912  |2PK GRIPPR CUP W/SUPR SPOLT 582 52,414 £9 S38% 651 52,702
10094931 531642 |2PK 1002 SPRSTRW GRPR CP 341 $1,415 5 $25 7 $1,441
10094987 530455 |ICY BITES KEYS TEETHER 284 5814 113 4326 397 $1,1389
10094990 530620 |SOFT SILICONE FISH TEETHER 143 $344/ 63 $147 211 $491
10347688 535328 |6PK FUN FEEDING SPOONS 548 41,535 9 524 557 $1,559
10347670 5365641  [4PK EMBOSSED PLATES 578 $1,995 0 50 578 51,995
10348361 535640 _ |4PK EMBOSSED BOWLS 409 51,185 26 476 435 41,261
10348362 5365666 |2PK SECTION PLATE 470 $1,105 0 50 470 41,105
10348363 535433  |SPOON, FORK AND KNIFE SET 784 51,607, 0 30 784 31,607
10348366 5310108 |2PK INSLTED CLK-IT CUP 660 $3,793 o 50 560 $3,793
10348367 536422 [CHEWBIES TEETHER 267 3468 88 $154 355 3622
10348368 536474 |ICE GEL TEETHER WITH SLEEVE 215 5311 19 528 234 $339
10094884 580204 [STAR TERRY TEETHER B89 $213 5 $12 94 3228
100945898 580028  |BEGINNING BITES 169 $512 3 $26 177 5537
10094859 580018  |2PK LADY BUG TEETHERS 150 5236 9 $14 159 3248
10094886 580160  |WOMNDER WHEEL 155 5775 1 $6 156 $785
10094889 580183  |GO GO FRIENDS 58 -5201 -4 513 72 -$214
10094892 580036 |GO-GO BUGS 255 $2,097 2 318 258 42,115
16094895 $80224  |DEVELOPEMENTAL PLAY MAT 521 $15,573 20 $587 541 $16,160
10084302 580017 [RING RATTLE 606 31,297 32 569 639 $1,367
10054904 580102 |PIANO 673 $1,784 41 5110, 715 $1,594
1004905 580051 |FASCINATION STATION 533 52,596 13 464 545 $2,661
10303352 $80501  |WTTER N GO FRIENDS FRIG/BEE 726 52,514| 55 5199 781 $2,813
10303355 530057  |FLIP & GRIP RATTLE 883 52,605 52 5154 935 42,759
10303357 380163 |TEETHING TAIL FISH 810 51,645 33 567 843 31,712
10303359 580303 |GUITAR NB TOY 1692 $3,789 31 $107[ 1,123 £$3,896
10303360 580091 |MY PHONE 526 $2,221 133 $472 759 $2,693
10302461 580159  |XYLOPHONE 657 53437 31 $163 638 53,500
10303462 580252 [TUMBLING TUBES 9855 $7.530 52 $403) 1,017 $7,933
10303463 580039  |SENSORY BALL SET 1042 510,663 0 0] 1,042 $10,663
10361180 8811169 |MONKEY TOTE 230 $2,705] 441 55,185 672 $7,890
10361181 BB11i71  |ANIMAL SKIN TOTE 399 $10,170 598 517,810] 1,097 $27,980
10057023 BO75260W |CLASSIC CRIB COTTON WHY 260 528,304 1 $1,235 271 $29,539
10057025 B57667DE_ |ALL-IN-1 NURSERY ESPRESS0 244 567,369 1 5259 245 $67,608
10204135 B4410DNS |2-IN-1 BASSINET DOTSNSTRPS 249 $16,218] 3 5527 257 416,145
10303464 BI7526WA |CLASSIC CRIB WALNUT 375 $40,875 0 50 373 $40,875
10361179 EB10622 [DUFFLE BAG W/WIPES CASE 316 57,895 610 415,243 926 523,138
10303531 1895768 [TABLEFIT HIGH CHAIR DAKOTA 256 27,570 19 $2,034 275 520,604
10303635 1899238 [DUOGLIDER STROLLER DAKOTA 260 $36,356 28 53,964 288 540,320
10361178 7506005 luLTRA SOFT BABY CARRIER LE 473 521,630 473 521,030 945 542,060
10303465 7831441 |ECHO STROLLER TURQUOISE 366 $35,575 0 50 366 $35,575
10303466 7931416 [ECHO STROLLER JADE 280 528,183 2 3173 292 $28,356
10303468 7908105 |POLLY SE HIGH CHAIR VAPOR 204 524,996 0 50 204 524,996
10094595 CA10369  |JUST ONE YOU BLK/GRN TOTE 421 $9,261 61 $1,343 452 $10,604
10034701 1802942  |SCURE CVRATE DGTL MTR1 RCVR 236 311,343 97 54,641 333 315,084
10215066 GA11006 | MDRN TOTE SCRIBBLES/DAKOTA 438 $8,754 3 $56 441 $8,810
10034686 1857052 [HIGH BKBSTRW/SURRND-DAHLIA 218 516,115 49 $3,660 267 519,775
10058525 1857055 [TRAVEL LITE BASSINET W STGS 363 5$35,105 49 44,714 412 439,820
10053533 8665435 |MASON CHANGE TABLE ESPRESSO 170 516,818 10 $946 180 $17.764
10053535 1973185 |MASON COVERT CRIB ESPRESSO 315 53,155 224 $37,736 539 $80,902
10303632 1839179 Lf»me BY ME DAKOTA 282 $21,059 135 510,070 417 $31,138
10303633 1900039 [LITTLE LOUNGER DAKOTA 336 $26,906 95 $7,627 432 $34,533
10303634 1899614 |REV, NAPPER PNP DAKOTA 269 $26,144 134 $13,072 403 $39,216
103036356 1899177 _ |FASTACTION TS DAKOTA 172 $32,092 10 $1,925! 123 $34,018
10345375 1512845  |HB BOOSTER W/S5.SURROUND 223 $16,470 14 51,061 237 $17,531
10345377 1913710 |AFFIX LB BOOSTER PIERCE 219 $7.482) 5 5185 224 57,668
10351713 1910392 INAUTILUS CAR SEAT LUXE 215 $35,450 0 $0) 215 $35,490
10373964 1912646  [STYLUS TRAVEL 5YSTEM FLARE 236 $63,364 125 $33,442 361 306,806
10302637 £571221  [TATUM CRIB ESPRESSO 264 $52.71% 24 54,843 288 $57,563
24,336 1§ 855,248 | 4,446 1§ 197,054 28,782 - § 1,056,301

0f

0
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TO SHELL BERN

FROM AZIZ MALEK

DATE Feb 11 2015

SUBJECT TARGET/Elfe Juvenile Products DC & STORES EST, INVENTORY TARGET

EST.JAN 5 2015 TARGET INVENTORY
*ITEM El BRAND # Descr IfoL‘:JI:'E)sRY musémf& @ | ocinvenTory | °¢ 'g“;?;om T:&?ELT |Lc\)JTE?uLTfJSII\;'
CosT INVENTORY @COST
10303631 1899768 |TABLEFIT HIGH CHAIR DAKOTA 256 527,570 19 $2,034 275 529,604
10303635 1899238 |DUOGLIDER STROLLER DAKOTA 260 $36,356 28 $3,964 288 $40,320
10034701 1802942 [SCURE CVRATE DGTL MTR1 RCVR 236 $11,343 97 54,641 333 $15,984
10215066 GA11006 MDRN TOTE SCRIBBLES/DAKOTA 438 $8,754 3 $56 441 $8,810
10034686 1857052 |HIGH BKBSTRW/SURRND-DAHLIA 218 $16,115 49 $3,660 267 $19,775
10053526 1857055 |TRAVEL LITE BASSINET W STGS 363 $35,105 49 $4,714 412 $39,820
10053533 8665435 |MASON CHANGE TABLE ESPRESSO 170 $16,818 10 $946 180 $17,764
10053535 1973185 [MASON COVERT CRIB ESPRESSO 315 $53,166 224 $37,736 539 $90,902
10303632 1899179 [SWING BY ME DAKOTA 282 $21,059 135 $10,070 417 $31,129
10303633 1900039 |LITTLE LOUNGER DAKOTA 336 $26,906 95 $7,627 432 534,533
10303634 1899614 (REV. NAPPER PNP DAKOTA 269 $26,144 134 $13,072 403 $39,216
10303636 1899177 |FASTACTION TS DAKOTA 172 $32,092 10 $1,926 183 $34,018
10345375 1912845 [HB BOOSTER W/S.SURROUND 223 $16,470 14 51,061 237 517,531
10345377 1913710 |AFFIX LB BOOSTER PIERCE 219 $7,482 5 5186 224 57,668
10351713 1910392 |NAUTILUS CAR SEAT LUXE 215 $35,490 0 S0 215 $35,490
10373964 1912646 |STYLUS TRAVEL SYSTEM FLARE 236 $63,364] 125 $33,442 361 $96,806
10303637 6571221 |TATUM CRIB ESPRESSO 264 552,719L 24 $4,843 288 $57,563
TOTAL 4,472 $ 486,955 1,022 $ 129,976 5,494 $ 616,931
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Sales to Target by Elfe and 1SSI

For Shelt Bern,

By Scott Inkster

Feb 16, 2015 - V1
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Elfe Juvenile Products

1,721,647

' 143,471

4201494

286,941

ISSI Inc.

1,214,900

101,242

202,483
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This is Exhibit “W” referred to in the
Affidavit of Shell Bern sworn
February 17, 2015
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From: Arlene.Stratton [mailto: Arlene.Stratton@target.com]

Sent: December-12-14 5:19 PM

Cc: Jonathan.Shaw; Caitlyn.Bailey; Joe.DellaFortuna; Joseph.Parisi3; Kelly.Price; Misia.Machnowski; Rachel.Gow;
Ruthann.Rocco

Subject: Looking Ahead to 2015 at Target!

All,

2014 is almost behind us and we have had a big year! As you have seen in our recent earnings release, we are making solid
progress. We have great plans in place for Q4 and, if Black Friday was any indication, our best is yet to come!

In 2015 we will be focused on driving step-change to both our sales and margin though fundamentals like instock
improvements, value communication and Guest experience, and through a strategic focus on

Style/Seasons/Kids/Baby. Over the next couple of months, Buyers will be connecting with you about building plans
together. We are looking for your best ideas to drive the business forward and your support to do it profitably. While the
exact tactics and plans may vary by business, there will be some consistency across the Household, Pet and Baby division:

1) Driving profitable transitions —in 2014 we made great changes to our POGs to improve assortment and
presentation, and Guests are responding well! The challenge is that this was often done at the expense of profit, as
we struggled to deal with the financials of exiting old inventory. In 2015, the expectation is that any vendor-driven
discontinuations will be fully funded, and any underperformers that need to be delisted are 50% funded.

2) Optimizing promotions — both Flyer and Company Space (endcaps) are critical ways for us to drive traffic and basket,
but we have to be mindful of profit along the way. Develop margin-accretive plans through smart article
selection. Watch competitive activity and make strong recommendations on flyer depth and frequency. Make sure
your funding is sufficient to help Buyers achieve their profit targets, through adequate markdown funding and
funding for space.

3) Fill rate and on time delivery - the key to providing a superior Guest experience is ensuring we have the right
product, at the right place, at the right time. We are relying on you to hold yourselves accountable for delivering
what we order for when we order it. If there are any issues with getting us the product in time, please notify us as
soon as possible. In 2015, we will be closely monitoring vendor performance in these areas and leveraging fines or
assortment reviews as needed.

We are still new and learning along the way, so are always open to any additional thoughts to drive more profitable
sales. Please continue to bring us your great ideas to grow together!

Finally, the Buyers are working hard to close out this fiscal year and making sure we have a strong foundation in place for
next year. To help them through this and avoid any last minute scrambling, can you please send them an email by end of
day Friday, December 19" confirming that they have processed all deductions? Please reference your VITs, review recent
promotions, markdown support, etc. This will ensure that they can get any remaining agreements in the system early in
January and closed out by our fiscal year-end.

We look forward to another great year, thanks for your ongoing partnership!

Thanks,
Arlene

Arlene Stratton | Senior Buyer — Household, Pets, Baby | Target Canada ® | 5570 Explorer Drive, Mississauga, ON, L4W 0C4 | 289-261-1100 {p)
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From; Mel Solmon <msolmon@srglegal.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 15, 2015 12:08 PM

To: amark@goodmans.ca

Cc: Kussner, Francy (fkussner@goodmans.ca); Lana Kirsch; Nancy Tourgis;
‘tsandler@osler.com’ (tsandler@osler.com); Mel Solmon

Subject: re par 15 of the initial affidavit

Who are the senior management referred to in this paragraph?

Who are the members of the Board of TC referred to in that paragraph?

I have copied Ms. Sandler as well in case she is the one who this should be directed to.
thanx

e-mel

Melvyn L. Solmon

Solmon Rothbart Goodman LLP
375 University Avenue, Ste. 701
Toronta, Ontario  M5G 2J5

Tel: (416) 947-1093

Fax: (416) 947-0079

This electronic message is directed in confidence to the parson named above, and may not otherwise be distributed, copied or disclosed. The
cantents of this electronic message may also be subject to solicitor-client privilege and all rights to that privilege are expressly claimed and
not waived. If you have received this electronic mail message in errar, please notify me immediately by telephone at 416-947-1093, ext. 333
and destroy this electronic mail message, without making a copy. Thank you for your assistance, WARNING: From time to time, our spam
scanners eliminate legitimate emall from clients. If your email contains important instructions, please ensure that we acknowledge receipt of
those instructicns.
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Court File No. CV-15-10832-00CL
ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL LIST

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES' CREDITORS ARRANGEMENT ACT,
R.S.C. 1985, C.C-3, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF A PLAN OF COMPROMISE OR ARRANGEMENT OF TARGET
CANADA CO., TARGET CANADA HEALTH CO., TARGET CANADA MOBILE GP CO.,,
TARGET CANDA PHARMACY (BC) CORP., TARGET CANADA PHARMACY (ONTARIO)
CORP., TARGET CANADA PHARMACY CORP., TARGET CANADA PHARMACY (SK)
CORP., and TARGET CANADA PROPERTY LLC

Applicants
AFFIDAVIT OF LANA KIRSCH

I, Lana Kirsch, of the Town of Richmond Hill, in the Regional Municipality of York,

MAKE OATH AND SAY:

L I am a legal assistant with the law firm of Solmon Rothbart Goodman LLP, the lawyers for

the ISSI Inc., and, as such, have knowledge of the matters contained in this affidavit.

2. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit “A” to this my Affidavit is a true copy of a letter
sent by email from Melvyn L. Solmon to Tracy Sandler and others dated February 12, 2015. There

has been no response to date.
3. I make this Affidavit for no improper purpose.

SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of
Tofonto, in the Prov; Ontario on
)

()\éﬂ( G %( Ao h

LANA KIRSCH

for Yaking Y ffidavits

Melissa Dianne unningham, a Commissioner,
¢te., Gty of Toronto, for Solmon Rothbart
Goodman LLP, Baristers and Solicitors,
Explres April 17, 2017,
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Solmon Rothbart Goodman LLP

Barristers Melvyn L. Solmon, B.A.Sc., LLM. (Har) **

Randall M. Rothbart, B.A,, LL.B.
Mark L, Goodman, B.A., LL.B.
Avrum D, Slodovnick, LL.B.
Nancy §. Tourgls, B.St.H., LL.B,

February 12 2015 James P. McReynolds, B.Cormm., LL.B.
Raffaele Sparano, B,A.(Hon.), LL.B,

SENT BY EMAIL TO: tsandler@osler.com Matthew Valitutt], B.A., LL.B.
. Cameron ). Wetmore, B.A.CS., LLB,

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP

Barristers and Solicitors

100 K’ng Street West’ ’ Eric P, Borzi, B.A(Hon.), LL.B.

1 First Canadian Place Member of the New York Bar *+

Suite 6100, P.O. Box 50

Toronto, Ontaric M5X 1B8

Ryan R, McKeen, B.A(Hon.), ).D.

Attention: Ms. Tracy Sandler
Dear Ms, Sandler:
Re: [8Slinc. et al and Target Canada et al

Court File No.;: CV-15-10832-00CL
Qur File No.: 17455

Could you please advise as to when your firm was first consulted about the Target matter and
potential of a restructuring/liquidation/solution to the problems of Target Canada.

Could you also please advise the date that your firm was retained by any corporation or person
with regard to any of the above problems related to Target Canada.

Lastly, when did your firm first discuss with anyone a CCAA/solution on behalf of Target Canada?

Was anyone from Target Co. (USA) involved in any of those consultations/meetings, discussions,
communications referred to above? If so, please provide the names.

Thank you for your prompt response.
Yours very truly,
SOLMON ROTHBART GOODMAN LLP

Melvyn L. Solmon

MLS/Ik
Cc: R. Carson
J. Dacks
S.Irving
J. Carhart
L. Brzezinski

msolmon@srglegal.com

375 University Ave., Suite yo1, Toranto, ON MsG 2)5
T 416 947.1093 F 416 947.0079
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Lana Kirsch

L _ ]

From: Lana Kirsch

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Tracy Sandler

Cc: Mel Solmon; Robert Carson; Jeremy Dacks; Shawn Irving; Jeffrey C. Carhart;
Ibrzezinski@blaney.com

Subject: File No: 17455 - Correspondence from Mr. Solmon

Attachments: Ltr to TSandler Feb 12.15.PDF

Dear Ms. Sandler:

Please find attached recent correspondence from Mr. Solmon to you dated February 12, 2015.
Yours very truly,

Lana Kirsch

Assistant to Melvyn L. Solmon
Solmon Rothbart Goodman LLP
Barristers

Suite 701, 375 University Avenue
Toronto, Ontaric M5G 2J5

Tel: (416) 947-1093, ext. 266
Fax:  (416)947-0079

30
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